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From: Kit Galgano [KitG@jpfirm.com]
Sent:  Monday, August 10, 2009 1:48 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Address Change

8

The mailing address needs to be updated for the following entity:

Sunburst Inn, LLC
Michael Grimes, MGR
Document #-1.07000115316

New Mailing Address:
411 Bath Club Blvd. South
North Redington Beach, FL 33708

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Kit E. Galgano

Administrative Assistant fo

Peter Rivellini and Ranell Tinsley

Johnson, Pope, Bokor, Ruppel & Burns, LLP
911 Chestnut Street

Clearwater, FL 33756

Ph: (727) 461-1818

Fax: (727) 441-8617

kitg@jpfirm.com

The information contained in this transmission may be attorney/client privileged and therefore confidential. This information
is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you
receive this transmission in ervor or if you are not the individual or entity named above, the receipt of this transmission is not
intended to and does not waive any privilege, attomey/client or otherwise. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify us by telephone, collect, and return the original message to us at the above address via U.S. Postal Service. You

will be reimbursed for any postage or any other expense associated with the return of this document. Thank you.

(s FEARWiatatatel




